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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, DC 20505

DEC 0 1 2018

TO: Ms. Melanie Pustay, Director
U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Information and Privacy
1425 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

FROM: Michae] Lavergne
Information and Privacy Coordinator, CIA

SUBJECT:  FOIA/PA Request of: John Cook
CIA FOIA/PA No: F-2012-01498

During our review of CIA files responsive to the above request, we surfaced the enclosed

documents. A copy of the requester’s initial letter and any other significant correspondence are
enclosed for your records at Enclosure A.

CIA DOCUMENTS, FOR YOUR REVIEW AND RESPON SE BACK TO THIS
AGENCY:

(b)(3) :I CIA document(s) containing your agency’s information, at Enclosure B, Please
review the document(s) for your agency’s equities and return the document(s) to us,
marking any deletions you deem appropriate, citing FOIA/PA exemption(s) claimed, and
stating the current and proper level of any classified information. If you find no equities
belonging to your agency, please so state in your response back to us.  As part of your
response, please include the date of this memo, the name of the requester, and the CIA

case number listed above. Copies of the documents with our redactions are also included
at Enclosure C.

If you have any questions, please contact

Enclosures (b)(3)
(0)(8)
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